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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 19" Annual General Meeting of RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED will be held at shorter notice at the Registered Office of the Company at 404, 4* Floor, Angel
Complex, Nr. Income Tax, Railway Crossing, Nr. Oassis Holel. Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009.
Gujarat, on Wednesday, 30™ December 2020 at 2:00 p. m. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31%
March, 2020, and the Reports of the Board of Diréctors and the Auditors.

2. To appoint Director in place of Mrs. Bhaminiben Mehta (DIN: 01646 822) who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers herself for re-appointment. |

3. To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneratioﬁ and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to

pass with or without modification(s) the following' resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of iﬂScction 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, if any, read with the Cd!mpanies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, including
any statutory enactment or modification thereof, Fmd Pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit
Commitiee and the Board of Directors, the Consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the Appointment of " M/s, Ankit iChokshi & Co., Chartered Accountants [FRN-
121722W | Ahmedabad ( Partnership Firm) asithe Statutory Auditors of the Company and to hold
the office from the conclusion of this 19TH Anipual General Meeting till the conclusion of 24P
Annual General Meeting of the Company, at ai remuneration of ¥ 235,000 (Rupees Two Lakh
Thirty Five Thousand only ) to conduct the atfldit for the Financial Year 2020-2021 Payble in
One or more Instalments plus Goods and Serv!ices tax as applicable and reimbursement out of
pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose %)f audit

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board o% Directors of the Company be and is hercby
authorized for and on behalf of the Company tb take all necessary steps and to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things which may deem necessipry in this behalf,”
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SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the t‘ollﬁwing resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisionsil of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companie§ (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment mereoﬂ% for the time being in force), the remuneration of
M/s Dalwadi and Associates, Partnership Firm !lhaving FRN: 000338 appointed by the Board of
Directors of the Company at the meeting of Boar%i of Directors as the Cost Auditor to conduct audit
of Cost Records maintained by the Company for the financial year 2020-2021, at a remuneration of ¥
55,000/- (Rupees Fifty Five Thousand} payable iniOne or more Installments plus Goods and Services
tax as applicable and reimbursement of travelling ::-md out of pocket:expenses incurred by the firm for

the purpose of audit be and is hereby ratified,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of thectors of the Company be and is hereby authorised
to do all acts and take all such steps as may be nq;cessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this

resolution.”

Fy

- REGULARISATION OF APPOINTMENT OF Mr. SAUREEN BHARATKUMAR
PATEL (_ DIN : _08575790) FROM ADDITIONAL INDEPENDENT DIREC rog
TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the followiné resclution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Se:tcﬁon 149,152 read with Schedule IV and all
other applicable provisions of the Companies .‘%\ct,2013 and read rules of the Companies (
Appointment and Qualification of Directors ) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment for the time beiné in force ) and the consent of the members be
and are hereby accorded for regularization of appciintment of Mr. SAUREEN BHARATKUMAR
PATEL (DIN: 08575790) from additional hldegiaendent director to Independent Director, as
recommended by Nomination and Remuneration (kmmittee and Board of Directors, on the basis

of the performance evaluation to hold office for a p!priod of five years w.e.f, 301 December, 2020,
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|
and shall not be liable to retire by rotation heré.inaﬁer in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013.” !

6. REGULARISATION OF APPOINTMENT OF Mr. KALPIT MANISHBHAI DAVE
(_DIN : 083575050) FROM ADDITIONAL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR _TO
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:
=t LVIENT DIRKCTOR:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the ﬁZ)HOWiI‘;lg resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of S;ection 149,152 read with Schedule IV and all
other applicable provisions of the Companies !Act,2013 and read rules of the Companies (
Appointment and Qualification of Directors ) RL:UGS, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment for the time being in force ) and the consent of the members be and are hereby
accorded for regularization of appointment of Mr, KALPIT MANISHBHAI DAVE (DIN:
08575050) from additional Independent director to Independent Director, as recommended by
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and quard of Directors, on the basis of the performance
evaluation to hold office for a period of five yeai-s w.e.f. 30" December, 2020, and shall not be

liable to retire by rotation hereinafter in accorda,fncc with the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013.»
By Order of the Board
For Rachana Infrastructure Limited . Regd. Office:
404, 4th Floor, A ngel Complex,
Nr. Income Tax, Railway Crossing,
B ! Nr. Oassis Hotel, Navrangpura,
L | Ahmedabad- 380009,
oo | Gujarat, India
N | CIN: U45203GJ2001PLC039725
Girishkumar O, Raval =
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 01646747
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 15" December, 2020
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
Annexed to the Notice convening the 19" Annual General Meeting to be held on Wednesday,
30 December, 2020,

— e by ooV
ITEM NO.: 4 |

The Board of Directors of the Company (‘the E'}oard ) at the meeting held on 10t August, 2020,
approved the appointment and remuneration of Cost Accountant of the Company, to conduct audit of
Cost Records maintained by the Company for the financial year 2020-2021.

In terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2ﬁj13 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, remuneration of the Cost Auditors needs ratification by the Members of the Company at
their meeting.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personngl of the Company, or their relatives, are interested
in these Resolutions.

The Board recommends these Resolutions for yourlapproval.
ITEMNO.: 5

Mr. SAUREEN BHARATKUMAR PATEL (D:IN: 08575790) was appointed as an Additional
Independent Director of the Company by the Homd of Director in their meeting held on 20
December, 2019 In accordance with provisions oﬁ‘ section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 he will
hold office up to the date of the Annual General Mf%eting of the Company.

Mr. SAUREEN BHARATKUMAR PATEL is nlpt disqualified from being appointed as Directors
in terms of Section 164 of the Act. As per the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Commitiee and based on the performance evaluatiqu, the Board is considering the regularization of
appointment of Mr. SAUREEN BI-LARATKUM:%&R PATEL (DIN: 08575790) from Additional
Independent Director to Independent Director of tlghe Company for a period of five years w.e.f30m
December 2020.
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|
The Company has also received a declaration fiom Mr. SAUREEN BHARATKUMAR PATEL
(DIN: 08575790) declaring that he meets the ci-iteria of independence as provided under Section
146(9) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. SAUREEN BEARATKUMAR PATEL (DIN: 08575790) fulfills
the conditions required to be fulfilled for being ap})ointed as an Indépendenl Director of the Company
as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, |

The Board places the above resolution before theiMembcrs for their approval as being the Ordinary
Resolution. :

ITEM NO.: 6

Mr. KALPIT MANISHBHAI DAVE (DIN: 08575050) was appointed as an Additional
Independent Director of the Company by the ﬁoard of Director in their meeting held on 20M
December, 2019 In accordance with provisions ofl' section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 he will
hold office up to the date of the Annual General Mﬁ!:eting of the Company.

Mr. KALPIT MANISHBHAI DAVE is not disqlglaliﬁcd from being appointed as Directors in terms
of Section 164 of the Act, As per the recommendaition of Nomination and Remuneration Commitice
and based on the performance evaluation, the Boarid is considering the regularization of appointment
of Mr. KALPIT MANISHBHAI DAVE (DIN: PSS?SOSO) from Additional Independent Director
to Independent Director of the Company for a perioﬂ of five years w.e.f.30" December 2020,

The Company has also received a declaration frojn Mr. KALPIT MANISHBHAI DAVE (DIN:
08575050) declaring that he meets the criteria of i}jdependence as provided under Section 146(9) of
the Companies Act, 2013, |

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. KALPIT MANISHBHAI DAVE (DIN: 08575050) fulfilis the
conditions required to be fulfilled for being appointéd as an Independent Director of the Company as
per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.
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|
The Board places the above resolution before the Members for their approval as being the Ordinary
Resolution. i

BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR/S SEEKING APPOINTMENT / REAPPOINTMENT
AT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of the Director Bhaminiben |  Saureen Patel Kalpit Dave
Mehta

DIN 01646827 08575790 08575050

Date of Birth 31/01/1962 17/11/1988 03/03/1993

Date of Appointment 29;06;20'P1 20/12/2019 20/12/2019

No. of shares held in the 351000 - -

company

Directorship held in other - - -

companies

Membership/Chairmanships of - . -
Committee in other Public

Companies

Brief Profile Bhaminiben B | MR, Saureen Patel, | MR. Kalpit Dave,
Mehta is well [hold depree of|is a Diploma
learned  person | BACHLOR OF | Mechanical from
with holding | ENGINEERING (| RAJASTHAN
degree of M.A. | MECHANICAL) by | VIDHYAPITH
B.Ed and M.Phil | qualification. e | UNIVERSITY,
began his career | he began  his
with  SYMPHONY | career with
LIMITED in JuLY | CAPARO

2011 as  a| ENGINEERING
GRADUATE INDIA LTD in
ENGINEER January 2013 as
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TRAINEE and then
he

METRICON
INFRAS:TRUCTUR
E From |March 2012
to November 2017
as  CONSULTING

joined

ENGINEER
thereafter , he s
started  his owned
Construction

Business, and then
he joine!d Deepsha
Technocrates as
Engineeré from July
2019 to March 2020
and presently he is
working with as
Engineer in Trio
Infra
2020,

since  April

| Expertise in specific areas -

a
PRODUCTION
AND
then joined JBM
AUTO SYSTEM
PRIVATE
LIMITED as a

Production

Engineer

manager  Since

oct 2015.

By Order of the Board

For Rachana Infrastructure Limited
Ca 2

Girislﬂﬁ%nar 0. Raval

Managing Director

DIN: 01646747

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 15" December, 2020
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NOTES:

I

{4,

A member entitled 1w atend and vote at the Annual Gietieral Micting (the “Meeting™) is entitled to appaint a proxy tis
attend and vote on o poll instead of him and the prosy need not be @ member of the Company. The instrument appointing
the proxy should, hosever, be deposited ol (he repistered office of the Company not tess than forty-eight hours before
the commencement of fie Meeting,

A person can act as a proxy oo behalf of gicimbers aot c}xceeding fifty and holding in the aggregale not mare than ten

pereent of the total share capitol of the Lompany curryhig voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the
total share capital of the Company carrying voling rights :bay appoint a single person as prexy and such person shall not

actus u prosy for any other person or sharcholder, !

The Register of Divectars and thely shareholding, maintined wfs 170 of the Compunies Act, 2003 and Register of
Cuntracts or Arrangements in whicli Direclors ure inferested maintained ws 189 of (he Compmnies Act, 2003 and all
alher documents referred o in the notice and explanatory statement, will be gvailable T Inspection by the members of
the Company at Registered office of the Compuny during business hours | 0:00 A M. 1o 06:00 L. (except Suturday and
Sunday) up 1o the date of Annual General Meeling and will also be avalluble during the Annual Cenesy Mesling.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time ﬁx{:d for'the commiencement of the meeting and ending with the
conelusion of the meeting, 2 member would be entitled tp nspect the proxdes {odged at any time during the business

hours of the Company, 1

rovided that nol less than thyee da%'s of notice in wiiting is given to the Com paity.

|
A Route Map along with Prominent Landmark for easy, location to reach the venue of Annual General Meeting is

annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting.

Muembersiproxies atlending the meeting are requested 1o Bring their duly filled admission/ attendance slips sent along
wilh the notice of anmusl genernl meeting gl the mesting,

Corporate members intending to send their authorized 1'epil'esen1mives lo attend the mesting are advised to send a duly
certifted copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote af the meeting.
|

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the lt‘ompanies Act, 2013, relafing to Special Business is annexed
!

hergto.

Members who are holding shares in dematerialized formi are required to bring details of their Beneficiary Account
Number for identification, '

By Order of the Board
For Rachana Infrastructure Limited

Girishkumar O. Raval
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 01646747

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 15 December, 2020

Route map of the AGM VENUE as per separate sheet
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To,
The Members,
RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMI'IE]];)
Ahmedabad. :

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the:Fr 19" Annyal Rc‘éport of your Company along with
the Audited Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020.
|

FINANCIAL RESULTS: |
The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March; 31,2020
(Amount. in Rs.)
Particulars : - EV 201922020 T Ey 201820197
| Revenue from operation | 1,543,775,484 1,121,028.886 |
Other Income 40,280,024 18.303.673

(1) Current Tax 25,000,000 | 20,700,000 |
(2) Deforred Tax -3,089,790 5,182,357

Total Tax 21,910,210

15,517,643

42,574,587 |

Profit alter Tax o1

| Earning Per Share( Basic & Diluted)

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:
Your Company is engaged in the Business of Infrastructure and Mining Activities and there has
been no change in the business of the Company fluring the financial year ended 3 1% March, 2020.

We seek long-term relationship with clients whig'e addressing their requirements.
!
|

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS!

There is no change in the nature of the business cPf the Company done during the year.
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MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have

occurred between the end of the financial year of the company ito which the financial statements
relate and the date of this report.

WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required under Section 134(3)(a) of the Act;: the Extracts of the Annual return in form MGT 9
for the FY 2019-20 can be accessed at http://rachanainfra.comfimfrestc)rs}

MEETING OF BOARD OF MRECTORS:

Twelve Board Meeting were held during the Financial Year ended 31.03.2020 The Maximum gap
|

between the Meetings was within the limit presdribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
i :

SN Date of Meeting Boarq Strength No, of Directors
Present
L. 20/04/2019 3 3
2. 10/05/2019 3 2
3. 24.07.2019 3 2
4. 28/08/2019 3 2
b 25/09/2019 3 3
6. 10/10/2019 3 : 3
7. | 08/11/2019 3 3
8. | 2011/2019 3 3
9. | 12/12/2019 3 3
10. | 20/12/2019 3 3
11. | 13/01/2020 5 5
12. | 20/02/2020 5 4

i
THE NAMES OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD, THEIR ATTENDANCE AT BOARD
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN NO OF | NO Or MEETING
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MEETINGS HELD | ATTENDED  DURING
DURING  THE | THE FINANCIAL YEAR
FINANCIAL | 2019-2020

YEAR  2019-2020
WHICH |
DIRECTOR WAS
SUPPOSED  TO

ATTEND.
GIRISHKUMAR 01646747 | 12 12
OCHCHHAVLAL RAVAL
BHAMINIBEN 01646822 | 12 11
BALDEVPRASAD MEHTA
'ASHOKKUMAR RAVAL 01646865 | 12 10 i
SAUREEN 08575790 | 02 02
BHARATKUMAR PATEL
DAVE _ KALPIT | 08575050 | 02 01 ]
MANISHBHALI

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR'S:
As per Auditor Report, no fraud w/s. 143(12) reported by auditor. The Auditors’ Report for the

financial year ended, 31% March, 2020 is annexed herewith for your Kind perusal and information.

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qual}fication. Notes to Accounts and Auditors' remarks
in their report are self-explanatory and hence do not require any further explanations.
|
BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS REPORT:
The Observation of the Statutory Auditor’s, when read together with the relevant notes to the

accounts and accounting policies are self-explanhtory and do not needed any furher explanations.

RESERVES:

For the financial year ended 31** March, 2020,, the Company propose to transfer a Sum of %
61,925,994 to Reserve during the financial yedr ended 31.03.2020.
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DIVIDEND:

Your Directors do not recommend any dividendl for the financial year ended 31% March, 2020.
|

i
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO __INVESTOR EDUCTION AND
PROTECTION FUND:
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company as

there was no dividend declared and paid during the year under review.

DEPOSITS:
The Company has not invited or renewed any! deposits or has not remained any unpaid/claimed

|
deposit or has not default in repayment of deposit or its interest under Section 73 of the Companies

Act, 2013 during the year under review. ‘

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:
The Company has in place adequate intem!al financial control with reference to financial

statements. During the year, such controls werg tested and no reportable material weakness in the
i

design or operation was noticed.

AUDIT COMMITTEE;

In terms of section 177(2) read with section 134(3) of the Companics Act, 2013 the company
constitted audit committee. The audit Iommittce Comprises Directors Mr. Saureen
Bharatkumar Patel ( Chairman), and Mrs. Hhaminihen B Mehta ( Member), and Mr. Kalpit
Manishbhai Dave, The board has accepted anJ:d taken steps to implement all recommendation of
Audit Committee.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

In Terms of Section 178 of the Companies Ac;t, 2013 the company constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee comprises three members including the Chairman of the Committee who
is Independent Director. |
During the year under review Nomination andj: Remuneration Committee met 2 (Time) time on
04.01.2020 and 25.02.2020 The composition of the Committee and the details of meetings

attended by its members are given below:;

Name of the | Category | Designation | Number of meetings during the financial




Rachana
~ Infrastructure Ltd.

404, 405, 4th Floor, Ange| Complex, Nr. Income Tax Rly. Crosgsing, Nr. Oasis Hotel, Navrangpura,

~

~ Wenata. wmrachara o o 130725
Directors year 2019-20 ]
SAUREEN Independent | Chairman | Held Eligible to | Attended
BHARATKUMAR | Director attend
PATEL
DAVE  KALPIT | Independent | Member 2 2 2
MANISHBHAI Director
ASHOK RAVAL | Non- Member 2 2 2

Executive
Director

The salient feature of Company’s Remuneration Policy is attached herewith and forms a patt of
this Report.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Directors state that the applicable Secrctérial Standards i.e 8S-1 and SS-2, issued by the
|

Institute of Company Secretaries of India, relatrng to Meeting of Board of Directors and General

Meetings respectively have been duly complied Tvith.

SHARE CAPITAL:
There is no change in the Authorized and Paid Up Share Capital of the Company during the year

under review.

Your Directors state that no disclosure or report#ng is required in respect of the following items as
there wete no transactions on these items during Ikhe year under review:

A) Issue of equity shares with differential rights

B) Issue of sweat equity shares

C) Issue of employee stock options

D) Provision of money by company for purchasé of its own shares by employees or by trustees for
the benefit of employees. |

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES COMPANIES AND
ITS PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION:
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joitit venture or Associate Company.
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MAN AGERIAL PERSONN EL:
¥ Changes In Directors:
During the financial year Mr Saureen Pate;l and Mr Kelpit dave were appointed as Additional
Independent Director dated 20.12.2019 subfject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing
general meeting. |
At the ensuing Annual General Meeting MRS, BHAMINIBEN MEHTA [DIN: 01646822]

who retires by rotation and being eligible offer herself for re- appointment,

v Changes In KMP:

During the financial year Mr Gauray ]jixit was appointed as Company Secretary of the
Company w.e.f 20.04.2019

v Independent Divector:

As per Schedule IV of the Companie$ Act 2013 a séparate meeting of Independent
Directors without the attendance of Non!Independent Directors was held on February 25,
2020 to discuss the agenda items as requilfed under the Companies Act 2013

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in Rule 5 of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

VIGIL. MECHANISM:
The provisions of section 177(9) read with Rulé 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board & its

Power) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Cdlrmpany. Your Company believes in promoting a
fair, transparent, ethical & professional work ehvironment. The Mechanism is established for
Directors and employees directly to report their concerns before the Board.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:-
All the Independent Directors have given declaration to the Company stating their independence
pursuant to Section 149(6) of the Companies Ak:t, 2013 and there has been no change in the

| .
circumstances which may affect their status as indépendent director during the year,
!
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board periodically reviews the operations jof the Company iand identifies the risk / potential
risk, if any to the Company and implement the decessary course of action(s) which the Board deem

fit in the best interest of the Company,

It may pleased be noted that as per the applidlable requirement; of Companies Act, 2013 a risk
management policy/plan of the Company is dev&loped and implemented for creating and protecting
the Shareholder’s value by minimizing threats dlrr losses and to identify and provide a framework
that enables future activities of a Company to take place in a consistent and controlled manner. In

the opinion of the Board, there is no any risk whi’ph may threaten the existence of the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: |

The Extract of Annual Return in form No. MGT-IP as per Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companigs Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies Act (Ac%counts) Rules 2014 and Rule 12 of Companies
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 is annexed hereto and forms part of this report.

(Aonexure A)

STATUTORY AUDITORS: !

STATUTORY AUDITORS "M/S HITESH GiOHEL & CO.(PROPRIETORSHIP) Chartered
Accountant, (129089W.), Chartered Accountants,‘f were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a term of five consecutive yearsi at the 18th Annual General Meeting held on
September 30, 2019, The Statuary Auditors resigined as the Auditors of the Company with effect
from May 23, 2020 Due to Major Staff Member of M/s. HITESH GOHEL AND CO., Chartered
Accountants on leave due to the Pandemic Coviti-19 Situation, therefore the Board at its meeting
held on June 10, 2020 and subject to the apprlpval of the shareholders appointed M/s. Ankit
Chokshi & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Rcéthion Nol121722W] as the Statutory Auditor
of the Company in a Casual Vacanecy pursuant to Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013, to

hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

AUDITOR'S REPORT INCLUDING DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR
LIS 143 {12):

The Auditors’ Report for the financial vear endcd,j 31* March, 2020 is annexed herewith for your

kind perusal and information. The Auditors' Repcirt does not contain any qualification. Notes to
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Accounts and Auditors' remarks in their report are self-explanatory and hence do not require any
further explanations,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
s AL AUDLL REPORT:

The provisions of Section 204 of the Companfles Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Mmgeri4 Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the
Company., |

CONSERVATION OF ENERC Y, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

v CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act.

2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption are not required to be

reported considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under
review.

v FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The company has not done any transactions \fvhereby it is required to report foreign exchange
earnings as well as outgo. |

PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: :

During the period under review, the Company haé not granted any Loans, given any Guarantees or
provide Security or made Investments in terms oﬂ! provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act,

|
2013, ‘

PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS UNDER SECTION 188 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

All the Related Party Transactions that were ent%red into during the Financial Year were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary coursg of business. There are no materially significant
Related Party Transactions made by the Compahy with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel or other designated persons which may ihave a potential conflict with the interest of the

Company at large. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under
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Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable However the
disclosure of transactions with Related Parties for the year, as per Accounting Standard -18 Related
Party Disclosure is set out in Point No, 14 of the Sub Point B of Note No 27 of Balance Sheet as
on 317 March, 2020,

DISCLOSURE. UNDER THF, SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
individual working in premises through various interventions and practices. The Company always
endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination and harassment
including sexual harassment. The Company has in place a robust policy on prevention of sexual
harassment at workplace. The policy aims at prevention of harassment of employees and lays down
the guidelines for identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment.
!
Your director’s further state that during the year ljinder review, there were no cases filed pursuant to

the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (’Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 13i4(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your directors

confirm that; i

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts fori the financial year ended 31% March, 2020, the
applicable accounting standards had been folﬂowed along with proper explanation relating to

material departures; |

b) the directors have selected such accounting pif;)licies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable an'fi prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31 MarchL 2020 and of the profit /loss of the Company for
that period; |

¢) the directors have taken proper and sufficient cirare for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of ithe Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and delkecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts oia a going concern basis;

€) The Company heing unlisted, Clause pertainingl to laying down internal financial control is not
appliceble to the Company. |
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J the directors had devised Proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Cotporate Social Respensibility Committedl (CSR Committee) of the Company has formulated
and recommended to the Board, a Cormporate Sc;cial Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating
the activities to be undertaken by the Company, ;‘which has been approved by the Board.

The CSR Commitiee consisting of following diriectors:

SRNO. | NAME OF DIRECTOR DESIGNATION IN
COMMITTEE
. MR. KALPIT MANISHBHAI DAVE CHAIRMAN
2. MRS. BHAMINIBEN B MEHTA | MEMBER
3. MR. SAUREEN BHARATKUMAR PATEL, | MEMBER i

As part of its CSR initiatives, your Company has undertaken several projects in accordance with
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. Annual Report on CSR activities are annexed herewith
and part of this report. (ANNEXURE B)

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:
During the year, no significant and materizl ordérs passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.
pacling ine going Y

INTERNAL FINANCIAL C ONTROLS:

The Company has an Internal Control System, cq')mmensurate with the size, scale and complexity
of its operations.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT:

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the

Company, have occurred between the ends of ﬁrilancial year of the Company i.e. March 31, 2020

|
to the date of this Report. |

COST RECORDS
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The provision of Cost audit as per section 1%48 applicable on: the Company and company has
maintained proper records and account of the sa;‘me as required under the act.

BOARD EVALUATION: |

Pursuant to the corporate governance requirem!énts as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board of Directors has carried out an annual ev:irluation of its own performance, Board Committees
and of individual directors. In a Separate meet‘ng of independent directors, performance of non-
independent directors, performance of the Bo | as a whole, performance of the Committee(s) of
the Board and performance of the Chairman wais evaluated, taking into account the views of other
directors. Performance evaluation of independeq!t directors was done by the entire Board, excluding

the independent director bein g evaluated. |

COVID-19 PANDEMIC IMPACT ON BUSINESS

In the last month of FY 2019-20, COVID-19, délclared by the World Health Organization, a global
pandemic, developed rapidly into a global crisis% forcing government to enforce lock-downs of all
economic activity. The Ministry of Home affairs vide order No. 40- 3/2020-DM-I(A) dated March

24, 2020 announced a nation-wide lockdown as é measure 0 contain the spread of COVID-19. For

the Company, the focus immediately shified to ehsuring the health and well-being of all employees
and on minimizing disruption to the operations c%f the Company. The Company has adhered to the
guidelines as specified by the Government of Ifildian and complying with all safety measures to
safeguard its employees from COVID-19 disea*%;e. The Company immediately adopted a ‘Work
from Home’ model for all its office based employ!ces.

COMPLAINCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Directors state that the applicable Secretarfal Standards i.e. SS-1 and 88-2, issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, relatil*g to Meeting of Board of Directors and General

Meetings respectively have been duly complied w{iith.

|
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT;
Your Directors would like to express their Sincerql: appreciation for the assistance and co-operation
received from the Banks, Government Authoritiqs, Customers, Vendors and Members during the
year under review. Your Directors also wish ta pl#ce on record their deep sense of appreciation for

the committed service by the Company’s Exccutiilres, Staff and Workers of the Company
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For and on behalf of the Board

Rachana Infrastructure Limited

G
CHAIRMAN
GIRISHKUMAR O RAVAL
(DIN:01646747)

Dated: December 15, 2020
Place: Ahmedabad
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FORM NO. MGT.9
TO THE DIRECTOR REPORT
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020

[Pursunant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

|
“ANNEXURE- A
TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF AN NUAL RETURN
| .
as on the financial year ended on 31st Mareh, 2020

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Camparz'es Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and,Adms‘nfsx‘ratz‘on) Rules, 2014}

i, REGISTRATION AND OTHER D ETAILS:

CIN U45203GI2001PLC039725

Registration Date 29/06/2001

Name of the Company RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Category Company Limited By Shares

Sub-Category of the Company Indian Non-Government Company

Address of the Registered office and 404, 4TH FLOOR, ANGEL COMPLEX, NR. INCOME TAX

contact details RAILWAY  CROSSING, NR. OASSIS  HOTEL,
NAVRAPIJ GPURA AHMEDABAD GJ 380009 Phone: 079-
26560327

Address of maintenance of Books of | ASPER REGISTERD OFFICE ADDRESS
Accounts and Other documents

Whether listed company No

Name, Address and Contact details of Bigshare $ervices Private Limited, its registered office at 1™
Registrar and Transfer Agent Floor, Bhiirat Tin Works Building, Opposite Vasant Qasis,
Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri {E), Mumbai-40005%

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OFITHE COMPANY
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All the business activities contributin

be stated:-
sl No, Name and NIC Code of % to total
Description of the Produci/ turnover of the
main produets/ service company
services
I OPERATIONS 4210 85.82
OF ROAD
CONSTRUCTIO
N
2 OPERATIONS 0810 14,18
OF STONE
QUARRY

TII. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND AS SOCIATE COMPANIES

8. NAME CIN/GLN | HOLDING/ | % of shares Applicable
NO AND SUBSIDIA held Section
_ADDRESS RY/ASSOC
OF THE IATE
COMPANY
NA

£ 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Number of shares held as at st Number of shares held as at 31%
Shareholders April, 2019 March, 2020 | %
% of Phys % of | change
Demat | Physical | Total total Demat ical | Total total | during
shar shares | the
es year
(A) | Promoters
(1) | Indian
a) | Individual / HUF 378627 - 3786270 | 71.9 | 3786270 - | 3786270 | 71.98 -
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Central z
Government - - - - = - = -
State : -
Government(s) - - - - a - - 4
Bodies Corporate - - - - - ? = . _
Banks/ Financial -
Institutions - - . - . - - 5
Any =
Others(Specify)

- - - - - - -

Sub - Total (A)(1) 0 - 3786270 8 | 3786270 - 3786270 | 71.98 .

Foreign T s - - 5 z = = _
NRI s - Individuals - - = = > ; . x y
Other - Individuals - - - - " % s s )
Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - = =
Banks/ Financial 3
Institytions - = & - - & 2 2
Any Other - - " - - _ - - -

Sub - Total (A)(2) - - - - - = % = =
Total

shareholding of
Prometers (A)= | 378627 71.9
(ANIHA)N2) 0 - 3786270 | 8 | 3786270 - | 3786270 | 71.98 -

Public -
shareholding - - - = - . . .
Institutions - - - - - - - - -
Mutual Funds/ UTI - - = - - - . - -
Banks/ Financial >
Institutions - - " - E - . .
Central i
Government - - - - - - - -
State 2
Government(s) - - - s - - . -
Venture Capital :
Funds - - - - - - - -
Insurance 2
Companies - - - - - - - -
Foreign =
Institutional
investors (F11) - - - - - - - 5
Foreign Venture .
Capital Funds - - - = - - - "
Any Other(specify) - - - - - - i, 4
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Sub - Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(2) | Non- Institutions - - - - - = - -
a) | Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - -

i) Indian 180000 - 180000 | 3.42 | 180000 - 180000 | 3.42 -
ii} Overseas - - - - - - - -
b} | Individual - - - - - - - -
i) Individual
sharcholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh - - - - - - - = =
it) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1 129373 24.6
lakh 0 - 1293730 0 - - 1293730 | 24.60 -
¢) | Others - - - - - - . - -
i) Non-Resident -
Indians = - - - - - - =
ii) Clearing -
Members - - - - - - - -
iii) Directors and -
their relatives - - - - - - - -

iv) Hindu ;

Undivided Families - = e - - . = z

v) Trusts - . - - - = - - _
147373 28.0

Sub - Total (B)(2) 0 1473730 2 - - 1473730 | 28.02 -

Total

shareholding of
Promoters (B) =
BY1)+(B)(2) = E - E - - 3 " "
| Shares held by
Custodians for
(C) | GDRs and ADRs -
Grand Total 526000 !

(A+B+C) 0 5260000 | 100 - 5260000 | 100 -

ii) Shareholding pattern of top ten sharcholders (other than directors, Promoters and
holders of GDRs and ADRs):-

PARTICULA Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
RS beginning of the year during the year

Sl
Na.
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No. of % of total No. of % of total shares
shares shares of shares of the company
the
company
_ 1) BHAMINI INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
At the | 180000 342 180000 | 3.42
beginning of the
year
Transaction NA NA 180000 342
Sale /
Purchase/Allot
ment
AT THE END | 180000 342 180000 3.42
OF THE YEAR
2) PATEL PURVESH VISHNUBHALI
At the | 187500  [3.56 187500 | 3.56
beginning of the
vear
Transaction SALE OF | 0.38 167500 3.18
Sale /| 20000
Purchase/Aliot | SHARES
ment
AT THE END | 167500 3,18 167500 3.18
OF THE YEAR
3) SUSHMABEN NIKHILBHAI FATEL
At the | 143900 274 143900 2.74 ]
beginning of the
year
Transaction NA NA 1439300 2.74
Sale /
Purchase/Allot
ment
AT THE END | 143900 2.74 143900 2.74
OF THE YEAR gl
4) | HIRENBHAI ANILBHAI DAVE
At the | 126000 2.40 126000 2.40
beginning of the
year
Transaction Purchase of | 0.19 136000 2.59
Sale /|1 10000
Purchase/Allot | shares
ment o
AT THE END | 136000 2.59 136000 2.59
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SL | PARTICULA Sharchotding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No., RS beginning of the year during the year
No.of | %oftotal | No.of | % of tofal shares
shares shares of shares of the company
the
company
OF THE YEAR
5) ISHITA PRAKASHBHAI RAVAL
At the | 124530 237 124530 2.37
beginning of the
year
Transaction NA NA 124350 2.37
Sale /
Purchase/Allot
ment
AT THE END | 124530 2.37 124530 237
OF THE YEAR
6) DEVANSHIBEN J DAVE
At the | 119800 2.28 119800 2.28 N
beginning of the .
year
Transaction NA NA 116800 2.28
Sale /
Purchase/Allot
ment _
AT THE END | 119800 2.28 119800 2.28
OF THE YEAR
7 SAYYADUNISSA HAFIZBHAI KOVADIA
At the | 81500 1.55 81500 1.55
beginning of the
year
Transaction Purchase of | 0.19 91500 1.74
Sale /| 10000
Purchase/Allot | shares
ment —
AT THE END | 91500 1,55 91500 1.74
OF THE YEAR !
8) JITENDRA NANDUPRASAD VYAS |
At the | 90600 1.71% | 50000 1.71%
beginning of the
year o
[ Transaction NA NA 20000 1.71%
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Sl. | PARTICULA Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. RS beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total shares
shares shares of shares of the company
the
company
Sale / ]
Purchase/Allot
ment
AT THE END | 90000 1.71% 90000 1.71%
OF THE YEAR
9) SURESH NATWARLAL PATEL
At the | 63000 1.20 63000 1.20
beginning of the
year
Transaction PURCHAS | 0.19 73000 1.39
Sale / | E OF 10000
Purchase/Allot | SHARES
ment
AT THE END | 73000 1.39 73000 1.39
OF THE YEAR |
10) ALPABEN VINODCHANDRA DAVE
At the | 70000 1.33 70000 1.33
beginning of the
year
Transaction NA NA 70000 1.33
Sale /
Purchase/Allot
ment
AT THE END | 70000 1.33 70000 1.33
OF THE YEAR '
if)  Shareholding of Promoters
SIN|Sharcholde|  Sharcholding at the | Share holding at the end
0. | r's Name t_i'g'ginn'in_g?.nf the year of the year
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No.of | %of | %of | No of % of | %ot | % chang;
Shares total Shares| Shares | total |Share! in share
Shares | Pledgse Share| s holding
ofthe | d/ sof |Pledg| during the
compa | encum the | ed/ year
ny | bered comp | encu
to total any | mber
shares ed to
total
share
8
I |GIRSHKU 2089677 (29,73 |¢ 2089677  [39.73 |0 0
MAR
OCCHAY
LAL
RAVAL
2 |BHAMINI (351000 [6.67 |0 351000 6.67 |0 0
BEN
BALDEVB
HAI
MEHTA
3 RAMESH (261923 (498 |0 261923 4.98 |0 0
BHAI
KALIDAS
PATEL
4 |ASHOKB |102000 1.94 10 i [102000 1.94 |0 0
HAI
OCHCCH
AVLAL
RAVAL
5 |VISHNUB 215750 410 |0 | [215750  |4.10 |o 0 =1
| |HAT s,
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SIN| Shareholde Shareholding at the Share holding at the end ]
0. | r's Name beginning of the year of the year
No.of | %of [ %of | No.of | % of %of | % change
Shares | fotal |Shares! Shares total |Share| in share
Shares | Pledge Share| s holding
of the d/ sof | Pledg| during the
£ompa | encum the | ed/ year
ny bered comp | encu
to total any | mber
shares ed to
total
share
5
PATEL
6 |BRIJESH (413800 [7.87 o 413800 7.87 10 0
GIRISHB
HAT
RAVAL
7 |JAYDEEP (352120 669 |o 352120 6.69 |0 0
GIRISHB
HAI
RAVAL
Total 3786270 [71.98 |0 3786270  |71.98 |0 0
I
iv) Change in Promoters’ Sharelmldingi(please specify, if there is no change)
Sk Sharehol ding at the Cumulative
No. beginning of the year Shareholding during
the year

No.of | % oftotal | No,of Y% of total
shares shares of shares shares of

the the

company company J
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Shareholding at the Cuomulative
No. beginning of the year Shareholding during
the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
I GIRSHKUMAR NO CHANGE IN SHAREHOLDING
OCCHAVLAL
RAVAL
2 BHAMINIBEN NO CHANGE TN SHAREHOLDING
BALDEVBHAI
MEHTA
3 |RAMESHBHAI NO CHANGE IN SHAREHOLDING |
KALIDAS PATEL
4 ASHOKBHAI NO CHANGE IN SHAREHOLDING
OCHCCHAVLAL
RAVAL
5 VISHNUBHAI S. | NO CHANGE IN SHAREHOLDING
PATEL
6 BRIJESH NO CHANGE IN SHAREHOLDING
GIRISHBHAI RAVAL
7 JAYDEEP NO CHANGE IN SHAREHOLDING
GIRISHBHAI RAVAL
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key iManagerial Personnel:
SL Shareholding at the | Cumulative
No. beginning of the year Shareholding during

the vear
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No. of

shares

% of total
shares of
the

company

No. of

shares

% of total
shares of
the

company

GIRSHKUMAR
OCCHAVLAL
RAVAL

At the beginning of the
year

2089677

39.73

2089677

39.73

Transaction Sale /
Purchase/Allotment

NA

NA

2089677

39.73

At the End of the year

2089677

39.73

2089677

39.73

BHAMINIBEN
BALDEVBHAI
MEHTA

At the beginning of the
year

351000

6.67

351000

6.67

Sale /
Purchase/Allotment

Transaction

NA

NA

351000

6.67

At the BEnd of the year

351000

6.67

351000

6.67

ASHOKBHAI
OCHCCHAVLAL
RAVAL

At the beginning of the

year

102000

1.94

102000

1.94

Transaction Sale /
Purchase/Allotment

NA

NA

102000

1.4

At the End of the year

102000

1.94

102000

1.94

ISHITA
PRAKASHBHAI
RAVAL
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si Sh_ﬂrﬁhl}lﬂing'ﬂl’fhe Cumulative
No. beginning of the year Sharelm_ldin'g during
the year
No. of % of total No. of Y of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company COMpany
At the beginning of the | 124530 2.37 124530 237
year
Transaction  Sale /| NA NA 124530 2.37
Purchase/Allotment
Al the End of the yvear 1243530() 437 124530 2.37

(V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company ircluding interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
Secured Unsecured | Deposits ‘Total
Lioans Loans Indebtedne
excluding s8
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount 241412050 58745284 104202107 | 404359441
i) Interest due but not | -
paid
|
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Secured Unsecured | Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedne
excluding §s
deposits

ili}  Interest accrued but

not due

Total (i+ii-+it) 241412050 58745284 104202107 | 404359441

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
*  Addition

*  Reduction

Net Change (37277970) 13152426 (20758123) (44883669)
Indebtedness at the end of | 204134080 71897710 83443982 359475772

the financial year

i} Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not

due

Total (i+ii+iii) 204134080 | | 71897710 | 83443982 | 359475772
V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, WLole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SL | Particulars of Remuneration | Name of MD/WTD/ Ma nager | Total

no. Amon
ni
GIRISHKUMAR O ......
RAVAL
L Gross salary || 4500,

(2) Salary as per provisions| | 000
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961 !
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o

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 |
(c) Profits in licu of salary undér

section 17(3) Income- tax Ac:t,

1961 |
2, Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4, Commission

- a5 % of profit

- others, specify...

[
v

Others, please specify
Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors: NA

8L | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total

no, Amount

..................

3. Independent Directors

* Fee for attending hoard
committee meetings
+ Commission

* Others, please specify
Total (1)

4, Other Non-Executive Directors

* Fee for attending board
committee meetings

+  Commission

= Others, please specify
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Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Tatal
Ll Amount
Total (2)

Total (B) =(] +2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overail Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TQ XEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER ’l:J HAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD:
Sh Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. Remuneration
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
L. Gross salary - 308354 1200000 1508354
{a) Salary as per
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites
u's 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961
(¢) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961
2. Stock Option - - - -
3. Sweat Equity - - - - Bl
4, Commission - - ~ -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify - - - -
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Sl, Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. Remuneration
CEO Company CFO Total
secretary
Total . 308354 1200000 1508354
.J

VII. PENALTIES/PUN ISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NA

Type Section of | Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Descriptio | Penalty/ [RD/NCLT | made. if
Companies | n | Punishment/ | (COURT] | any (give
ARt Compounding Details)

| fees imposed

A, COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compoundin

g

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compoundin

2}

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compoundin

" |
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“ANNEXURE-B”
TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

ACTIVITIES |

1. | Brief outline of the Company's CS]{I Corporate Social Responsibility is a management
policy, including overview of projects c)qi concept, whereby Company strive to integrate social
programs proposed to be undertaken and a and environmental concerns in our business
reference to the web-link to the CSR. policy foperations

and projects or programs. I

i
iThe policy provides for undertaking any activity
prescribed unde} Schedule VII to the Companies
Act, 2013 to aéttain the goal of sustainable and
overall development of the society wherein the
Company is carrying out its business operations.

2. | The Composition of the CSR Committee MR- KALPIT MANISHBHAI DAVE

Chairman

MRS. BHAMINIBEN B MEHTA

Member

MR. SAUREEN BHARATKUMAR PATEL

Member

3. | Average net profit of the Company for Rs.47,302,338/-
lastthree financial years i.e. 2016-
2017,2017-2018, 2018-2019

4. | Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per Rs.946,046/-

cent of the amount as in item 3 above)

5. | Details of CSR spent during the financial

year
Rs.946,046/-

Total amount to be spent for the financial

year

Amount unspent, if any: The unspent Rs. 493,034/-

amount for the year
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Reasons for not spending the amount, |Dur Company looking for better projects for

development CSR Activities of the Company and
this is the first year of the CSR Apptlicability on
Company.

A responsibility statement of the CSR frje Company believes that no business can be done
committee that the implementation ang fi, isolation from society. Society permits business to
monitoring  of CSR  policy, is i exist and grow and it is on the basis of these social
compliance with CSR objectives ani;ﬂ standards  that business functioning is to be
policy of the Company. ultimately judeed.

=]

We hereby declare that implementation and

monitoring of the CSR policy are in compliance

with CSR objectives and policy of the Company.
==

5(d) Manner in which amount spent during the ﬁ‘mancial year is detailed below;
|

Sr, | CSR Sectorin | Projects or | Amount Amoun .Cumula Amount
No. | Project or| which the | programs Qutlay t spent | tive Spent :
Activity | project is (1) Local area | (budget) |on the Expendi | Direct or
identified | covered or other project or | project | ture through
(2) Specify programm |s or upto the | impleme
the State es progra | reportin | nting
and wise (Rs) 'mmes |gperiod agency
District Rs) [ (Rs)
where
projects or
programm
€s were
1 | Distributed | Eduncation | Moti Borvai 40,512/~ 40,512/ | 40,512/ | Direct
Sweaters T Primary School -
o The Situated At
Student Of Dhansura
The School Aravalli,
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Distributed OM 4,12,500/- |4,12,50 4,53,012/ | Direct
food to LANDMARK 0/- -
Migrant SCHOOL
Worker Situated at Mota
During Chiloda,
novel Gandhinagar
coronavirus)
L Covid-19
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“ANNEXURE-C”
TO THE DIRFﬂ'CTORS’ REPORT

NOMINATIONA AND REMUNERATION POLICY

1. Purpose of this Policy:
Rachana Infrastructure Limited has adtipted this Policy on appointment and
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management

(the “Policy™) as required by the provisiﬁ:ans of Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act”)

The purpose of this Policy is to establish alild govern the procedure applicable:

a) To evaluate the performance of the memi)ers of the Board.

b) To ensure remuneration to Directors, KMP and Senior Management involves a
balance between fixed and incentivie pay reﬂecﬁﬁg short and long-term

performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

The Committee should ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality
required to run the Company successl‘uﬂy and the relationship of remuneration to

performance is clear and meets appropriate iperformance benchmarks.

2. Definitions: !
“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 (and the rules framed thereunder).
“Board” means Board of Directors of the d!ompany.

Independent Director means a director reférred o in Section 149(6) of the Act.

Key Managerial Personnel (the “KMP”) si:\all mean “Key Managerial Personnel” as
defined in Section 2(51) of the Act. i

|
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (*the Committee™), shall mean a
Committee of Board of Directors of the Company, constituted OR re-constituted by
the Board in accordance with the provisiofs of Section 178 of the Act.

Company or The Company means Rachana ![nﬁ'astructure Limited.
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Remuneration means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for

services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax
Aect, 1961,

Senior Management means personnel oflthe Company who are members of its core
management team excluding Board of Directors. This would include all members of
management one level below the Executil&re Directors, including all functional heads.

i
Words and expressions used and not defihed in this Policy, but defined in the Act or
any rules framed under the Act as amerided from time to time or the Accounting
Standards shall have the meanings assi gned to them in these regulations,

|

3. Composition of the Committee: |

The composition of the Committee is / Sh%lll be in compliance with the provisions

of Section 178 of the Act and the provis{ons of Securities and Exchange Board of
|

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosv.*re Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
amended from time to time. ‘

4. Role of the Committee:
The Commiittee shall:

a) Formulation of the criteria for deﬂ:ermining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recrj)mmend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, key maliagerial personnel and other employees;

b) Formulation of criteria for evaluation qIJf Independent Directors and the Board;

¢) Identifying persons who are qualified iI;o become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance wiih the criteria laid down, and recommend to the
Board their appointment and remova11. The company shall disclose the remuneration
policy and the evaluation criteria in its iAnnua] Report.

d) The Nomination and Remuneration Ctj)mmittee shall identify persons who are qualified
to become directors and who may bei appointed in senior management in accordance
with the criteria laid down, recommenclr to the Board their appointment and removal and
shall carry out evaluation of every diregtor’s performance.

¢) The Nomination and Remuneration! Committee shall formulate the criteria for

determining qualifications, positive Efittributes and independence of a director and




Rachana
» Infrastructure Ltd.

/ 404, 405, 4th Floor, Angel Complex, Nr. Income Tax Rly. Crossing, Nr. Oasis Hotel._Nawangpura,
Ahmedabad-380 009. ® Fhone : 079 - 26560327 @ E-mall : rachanalnfra404@gmail.com
»‘/ Wabsite : www.rachanainfra.com ¢ CIN No. : U45203GJ2001PLC039725

recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key

managerial personnel and other employees

5. Term:

The Term of the Directors including Managing/Wholetime Director/
Independent  Director shall be governed as per the provisions of the Act as

amended from time to time.

6. Evaluation:
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director.
|
The Committec shall identify cvaluatioj:l criteria which will evaluate Directors
based on knowledge to perform tﬁe role, time and level of participation,
performance of duties, level of oversig'ljft, professional conduct and independence.
The appointment / re-appointment / continuation of Directors on the Board shall
be subject to the outcome of the yca.rlyi evaluation process. The Framework for
performance evaluation of Independen‘é Directors and the Board is decided by
Board and the Committee time to time.

7. Removal: |

Due to reasons for any disqualification imentioned in the Act or under any other
applicable Act, Rules and Regulationsl thereunder and / or for any disciplinary
reasons and subject to such applicabl% Acts, Rules and Regulations and the
Company’s prevailing HR policies, tﬁc Committee may recommend, to the
Board, with reasons recorded in writingl, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management. ;
|

8. Remuneration of Managing / Whﬁ')le-time Director, KMP and Senior

Management:
The remunerationfcompensaﬁon/com@issiom etc., as the case may be, to the

Managing / Wholetime Director will blb governed by the relevant provisions of
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the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rules and Regulations and will be
determined by the Committee.

9. Remuneration to Non-executive / Independent Director:
The remuneration / commission / sitting fees, as the case may be, to the Non-
Executive / Independent Director, shall be in accordance with the provisions of

the Act and the Rules made thereunder for the time being in force or as may be
decided by the Committee / Board / shareholders.
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I e Auditer’s Repor

To,

The Members of

Rachana Infrastructure Limited,
Ahmedabad.

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Rachana Infrastructure
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (‘the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its profit and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics” issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Financial Statements for the financial year ended March
31, 2020. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide, a
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are ng key audit
matters to communicate in our report.

301-302, Third Floor, Above Central Bank of India, Gurukrupa Avenue, Nr,

Manekbaug Cross Roads, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad-380 015.
Phone ; (079) 26634849 Mobile : 90999 18445

E-mail : ankit@caan kitchokshi.com, info@caankitchokshi.com



Information other than Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not
include the Financial Statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information;
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation. :

o [ AHMEDABAD

FRN.121722W




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified
in paragraph 3 of the Order;

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement
of, the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account;

(d)In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended;

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company with reference to these Financial Statements and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B” to this report;
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i. The details of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Financial Statements are mentioned in Notes forming part of
financial statements.

ii. Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivatives contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For,; Ankit Chokshi & Co.,
(F.R.No: 121722W)

23 H < {Chartered Acco
o cz \i
( ¥ L r= 121722

A .

[Anklt Chokshi)
) (M. No: 110303)
Place : Ahmedabad Partner

Date : 15.12.2020 (UDIN: 201710 303AA AALR3393)
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The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of Rachana Infrastructure
Limited for the year ended on 315t March, 2020

On the basis of the information and explanation given to us during the course of our
audit, we report that:

301-3 mZII'H ("urukrupa Avenue, Above Central Bank of | India, Nr-. Manekbaug Cross Roads, Ahmbugh

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fixed asset has been disposed of during the year and therefore
does not affect the going concern assumption.

(c) Asexplained to us, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name
of the company.

(a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by
the management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancy was
noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to
book records.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted any fresh loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act during the year. Thus the sub
clauses (a), (b) & (c) are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies

Act, 2013 in respect of grants of loans, making investments and providing guarantees,
as applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and does not have any
unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2020 and therefore, the prov;mﬁns of t.he clause
3(v) of the Order are not applicable. -

14 35015,
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6. The company has maintained the cost records as prescribed by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the business activities
carried out by the company.

7. (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account and records, the Company has been
generally irregular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Goods and Service Tax, Tax deducted at source,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There are undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above which were in
arrears as on March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date
on when they become payable, however they are paid before the due date of
filling of return.

(©) Details of dues of Income tax or Sales Tax or Service Tax or Goods and Service
Tax or Customs duty or Excise Duty or Value Added Tax which have not been
deposited as on March 31, 2020 on account of any dispute are given below:

Name of Statue Nature Period to Amount Amount
of which amount (Rs.in Paid
Dues relates Lakhs) Under
Protest
Income Tax Act, 1961 TDS 2013-14 96,270/- -
Income Tax Act, 1961 | TDS 2014-15 4,08,960/- -

8. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

9. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, we are of the opinion that Terms Loans were
applied for the purpose for which loans were obtained.

10. Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given to us, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or

reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the
management. <5 X

Phone no. (079) 26634849
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12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

Place : AHMEDABAD
Date: 15.12.2020

As per the information given to us, the company has paid managerial remuneration in
accordance with provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the Companies
Act, 2013 subject to special resolution to be passed at Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore the requirements of the Nidhi
Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and Based on the audit
procedures performed, we are of the opinion that all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and Based on the audit
procedures performed, The company has not issued any Equity shares by way of
private placement or preferential allotment during the year under review.

According to the information and explanations given to us and Based on the audit
procedures performed, The company hasn’t entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him.

As explained to us, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For, Ankit Chokshi & Co.,
(F.R. No: 121722W)

. (Chartered Acc ts)
oS L2\
S &N .
! / 1l - r] 'Gl
AHMEBABAD | o |
. .FR..‘J.IE]?A:'-N)E’ A A-

(Ankit Chokshi)
(M. No: 110303)
Partner
(UDIN: 20110303AAAALR3397)

-

301-302 [TF]. Gilrllkh:pa Avenue, Above Central Bank ofindia. Nr. M;me%aug Cross Roads, Ahmedabad -"380015.
Phone no. (079) 26634849 Email: ankit@caankitchokshi.com, info@caankitchokshi.com



Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rachana Infrastructure

Limited ("The Company”) as of 315t March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable_ assurance a'hou't whethe.r
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit eviden.ce abuut' the ?f:ec!uacysgf ::l?-
internal financial controls system over financial repor'fing‘and their opt::er?tmg e ;:::Q:di}, e
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting 1.nc1uded c'mbta:;mg arran ::rerial e
internal financial controls over financial reporting, ass?ssmg thfe risk Ue;ti jtemal ) & 2o
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness

on the assessed risk. P




The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

[nherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

AHMEDABAD
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In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 315 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Ankit Chokshi & Co.,
(F.R.No: 121722W}

(Anlm Chokshi)

(M. No: 110303)
Partner

(UDIN:20110303AAAALR3397)

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 15.12.2020




RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

CIN : U45203GJ2001PLC039725
Additional informations to and forming part of Statement of Profit and
Loss for the year ended 31-Mar-2020

Note No.26 -1
Value of imports calculated on C.L.F basis In (Rupees

Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
Raw materials Nil Nil
Components and spare parts Nil Nil
Capital goods Nil Nil
Note No. 26 - 2
Expenditure in foreign currency

Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
Royalty Nil Nil
Know-how Nil Nil
Professional and consultancy fees Nil Nil
Interest Nil Nil
Note No. 26 - 3
Total value Consumption

Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
Total value of imported item Nil Nil
Raw material consumption Nil Nil
Spare parts and components consumption Nil Nil
% of total value of imported item to total Nil Nil
consumption
Total value of indigenous item Nil Nil
Raw material consumption Nil Nil
Spare parts and components consumption Nil Nil
% of total value of indigenous item to total Nil Nil
consumption
Note No. 26- 4
Foreign currency remittance

Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
Total Dividend remittance Nil Nil
Total number of non resident shareholders Nil Nil
Total number of shares held by Non resident (on Nil Nil
which dividend is due)
Dividend due year Nil Nil
Note No.26 -5
Earning in foreign exchange r

Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
Export of goods calculated on F.0.B basis - -
Royalty, know-how, professional and consultation Nil Nil
fees ( aggregate)
Interest and dividend Nil Nil
Other income ( indicate nature) Nil Nil
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Form No 3CA
[See rule 6G(1)(a)]
Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in a case where the accounts of
the business or profession of a person have been audited under any other law

1. We report that the statutory audit of RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED, B-405 , ANGEL COMPLEX
, 4TH FLOOR, NR. OLD COURT CROSSING, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT-
380009. PAN - AABCR9791F was conducted by Us ANKIT CHOKSHI & CO. in pursuance of the
provisions of the Companies Act Act, and We annex hereto a copy of our audit report dated
15/12/2020 along with a copy each of -

(a) the audited Profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01/04/2019 to ending on

31/03/2020

(b) the audited balance sheet as at 31st March, 2020

(c) documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the Profit and loss account
and balance sheet.

2. The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith in
Form No. 3CD.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to examination of books of account
including other relevant documents and explanations given to us, the particulars given in the said
Form No. 3CD are true and correct subject to the following observations/qualifications, if any:

301-302. Third Floor, Above Central Bank of India, Gurukrupa Avenue, Nr. Manekbaug Cross Roads, Ambawadi, Ahmedahad-380 015
Phone - (079) 26634845 Mobile - 90999 18445 E-mail - ankit@caankitchokshi.com, info@caankitchokshi.com



RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIN : U45203G]2001PLC039725
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2020

Particulars Notes| Asat31.03.2020 As at31.03.2019
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES .
' (1) Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 | 52,600,000 52,600,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 9 415,895,278 353,969,284
(c) Money Received Against Share Warrants ' - | .
@) Share Application Money Pending | ‘
|Allotment . .
(3)| Non-Current Liabilities |
(a) Long-term Borrowings 3 252,680,137 267,280,890
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities - || -
(d) Long Term Provisions 4 5,152,595 ' 5,005,493
(4)| Current Liabilities |
(a) Short-term Borrowings 5 | 115,451,072 | 108,867,226
(b) Trade Payables 6 241,007,095 | 13,447,675
|(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 72,629,521 96,452,222
|(d) Short Term Provisions 8 458,556 731,706
Total 1,155,874,255 898,354,496
II_ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets o
;{a] Property, Plant and Equipment |
(i) Tangible Assets 9 145,169,484 | 179,421,293
(ii) Intangible Assets 10 | 398,503 | 670,433
(iii) Capital Work-In-Progress - .
(iv) Intangible Assets Under Development - -
(b) Non-Current Investments 11 219,663,505 219,441,472
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net] 12 14,440,521 11,350,731
(d) Loans - -
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 13 122,956,379 104,078,058
(2) Current Assets
(@) Current Investments - B
(b) Inventories 14 29,596,379 | 17,532,607
(c) Trade Receivables 15 437,502,866 234,102,496
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 | 7,362,057 | 22,366,117
(e) Loans 17 | 8,549,985 12,667,051
(1) Other Current Assets 18 170,234,578 96,724,238
Total | 1,155,874,255 | 898,354,496

Significant Accounting Policies Note '23
As per our report of even date,

Ankit Chokshi & Co.
(F.R.N.:121722W)

(Chartered 6:.-:??3) :
4 A B~
(Ankit A. Chokshi)

(M. No. : 110303) :
Partner -

(IDIN-2011 033 A MLRBS';H.-"'"\%;_ B

o

Date :15.12.2020 e
Place : Ahmedabad

For and on behalf of the board
Rachana Infrastructure Limited

-L\Qs—)
. e
% =y 9
Bhaminiben Mehta Girishbhai Raval
Director Managing Director

DIN: 01646822 DIN: 01646747

D E
Gorart T 0N Bl

Gaurav Dixit Ishita P.Raval
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIN : U45203GJ2001PLC039725
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2020

Particulars | Notes | 2019-20 | 2018-19
I. Revenue from Operations 19 1,543,775,484 | 1,121,028,886
IL. Other Income .20 40,280,024 18,303,673
1. Total Revenue [ a+i) [ 1,584,055,508 1,139,332,559
IV. Expenses: ' : |
Direct Expenditure [ 21 1,236,176,357 | 787,350,642
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade - -
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- ' ' '
Progress and Stock-in-Trade | 22 | (12,063,771)| (2,006,520)
Employee Benefit Expense |2 72,927,205 | 74,651,441
Financial Costs | 24 | 56,786,815 | 64,674,922
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 9&10 | 38,023,179 | 44,897,777
Other Expenses 25 110,003,148 | 107,928,994
Total Expenses | 1,501,852,933 | 1,077,497,256
V. Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items | (1-1v) | 82,202,576 ! 61,835,303
and Tax - | |
VL. Exceptional Items |' : £
H 1
L. Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Tax (v-vD) | 82,202,576 61,835,303
VIIL Extraordinary Items ' |
Prior Period Expenses (Gratuity) , ' | 3,743,073
IX. Profit Before Tax (VII - VIII) I ' 82,202,576 58,092,230
| |
X. Tax Expense: | |
(1) Current Tax | , 25,000,000 | 20,700,000
(2) Deferred Tax | {3,089,790)‘ (5,182,357)
XL1. Profit(Loss) From the Period From Continuing ' 60,292,366 | 42,574,587
Operations _ rl
XIL. Profit/(Loss) From Discontinuing Operations | II 2
XIIL Tax Expense of Discounting Operations - | -
|
XIV. Profit/(Loss) From Discontinuing Operations | = | %
|
i |
1. Profit/(Loss) For The Period (XI+XIV) ! 60,292,366 ] 42,574,587
XVI. Earning Per Equity Share: | |
i 11.46 | 8.09
(1) Basic | S
(2) Diluted | 11.46 | ;
Significant Accounting Policies Note '23'
As per our report of even date, For and on behalf of the board .d
Ankit Chokshi & Co. Rachana Infrastructure Limite o
(FR.N.: 121722W) NUM:" e A
Chartered Acco ) . - -
[ Bhaminiben Mehta Girishbhai Raval
A A Zout Director Managing Director
(AnkitA. Chokshi) /-~ DIN: 01646822 s
(M.No.:110303) | et Dktjr —
rarmer || Gt T- OV
Date :15.12.2020 Gaurav Dixit Ishita P.Raval
Place : Ahmedabad Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

UDiN;:- 20110303 AAAALR 339 7




RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIN : U45203GJ2001PLC039725

Cash Flow Statement
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Taxation and extraordinary items 82,202,576 61,835,303
Adjustments
Add:- Depreciation 38,023,179 44,897,777
Add: Gratuity Provision 585,970 1,262,420
Operating Profit before working capital changes 120,811,724 107,995,500
Sources of Funds in Working Capital
Increase in Trade Payables 227,559,420 (49,750,477)
Increase in Other Current Liabilities (23,822,701) 39,944,129
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions (25,273,150) (21,000,480)
178,463,569 (30,806,828)
Utilization of Funds in Working Capital
Increase in Stock in Hand 12,063,772 2,006,519
Increase in Debtors 203,400,370 148,106,620
Increase in Short Term Loans and Advances (4,117,066) 4,766,149
Increase in Other Current Assets 73,510,340 (132,697,653)
Increase in Other Non Current Assets 18,878,321 (15,178,787)
303,735,737 7,002,848
Net Utilization of funds in Operating Activities (125,272,168) (37,809,676
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Utilization of Funds in Investing Activities
Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances - -
Decrease in Non Current Investments (222,032) 282,029
Investment in Property, Plant and Equipment (2,304,677) (37,442,993)
Net Utilization of funds in Investing Activities (2,526,710) (37,160,964)
Cash Flow from Financing Activity
Increase in short term borrowings 6,583,846 (31,885,493)
Increase in long term borrowings (14,600,753) 2,448,690
Increase in Share Capital - 1,924,000
Increase in Securities Premium - 8,080,800
(8,016,907) (19,432,003
Cash Surplus (+) / Shortfall (-) arose during the year (15,004,061) 13,592,857
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period 22,366,117 8,773,260
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 7,362,057 22,366,117

Significant Accounting Policies Note "23'
As per our report of even date,

Ankit Chokshi & Co.

(F.R.N.: 121722W)

(Chartedrej?: tants)
(Ankit A. Chokshi)

(M.No.:110303) [ ./ A—
Partner ,

Date :15.12.2020
Place : Ahmedabad

UDIN; 2011 9323AAAALRR3 9 7

For and on behalf of the board ,
Rachana Infrastructure Limited

g

Bhaminiben Mehta

Director
DIN: 01646822

r-—-—-‘.\h.‘ -
\ N

\:\-5 =~
Girishbhai Raval
Managing Director
DIN: 01646747

et TR /%(;C;

Gaurav Dixit
Company Secretary

Ishita P.Raval
Chief Financial Officer




RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheet

" Note - 1: Share Capital

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 Asat 31.03.2019

Authorised Share Capital :
55,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 55,000,000 55,000,000
Issued ,Subscribed & Paid Up Capital :
52,60,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 52,600,000 52,600,000
Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital No. of Shares No. of Shares
Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 5,260,000 5,067,600
Add : Shares issued during the year - 192,400
Less: Shares bought back during the year - -
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 5,260,000 5,260,000

List of Persons Holding More Than 5% of Paid-up

Share Capital

No.of Shares %

No.of Shares %

Girishbhai Raval

2089677 39.73

2089677 39.73

Bhaminiben Mehta 351000 6.67 | 351000 6.67
Brijesh Raval 413800 7.87 | 413800 7.87
Jaydeep Raval 352120 6.69 352120 6.69
Note - 2 : Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Asat 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
(a) Securities Premium
Opening Balance 34,856,800 26,776,000
(+) Securities Premium Credited on Share Issue - 8,080,800
Closing Balance 34,856,800 34,856,800
(b) Revaluation Reserve
Opening Balance 122,460,453 122,744,548
(-) Written Back in Current Year 39,463 284,095
Closing Balance 122,420,990 122,460,453
(c) General Reserves
Opening Balance 43,433,979 41,760,887
(+) Transffered from Surplus - -
Closing Balance 43,433,979 41,760,887
(d) Surplus
Opening Balance 154,891,144 112,316,557
(+) Profit for the Year 60,292,366 42,574,587
(-) Dividend on Equity Shares - =
(-) Transffered to General Reserve - -
Closing Balance 215,183,510 154,891,144
Total Reserves & Surplus 415,895,278 353,969,284
. 3
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RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheet

Note - 3 : Long Term Borrowings

Asat As at
Particula
i 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Long term Borrowings (Refer note 6 for Current Maturities of long
term Borrowings)
a) Secured Term Loans from Bank (Refer Note - 3.1) 17,906,659 2,792,780
b) Secured-Term loan from Financial Institutions (Refer Note - 31) 47,611,204 72,787,340
¢) Unsecured Loans (Refer Note - 3.2) 70,977,023 53,640,499
d) Other Non Current Financial Liabilities (Refer Note - 3.3) 116,185,251 136,060,271

Total 252,680,137 | 267,280,890
Note - 3.1 : Borrowings -Term Loans from Banks and Financial Institutions (including Current Maturities)

- Balance No.
Outstandin sl o Frequency of
Lender Nature of facility » B35 | Outstanding | instalments Asasiid
at March 31, Instalments
2020 Loans as at March
31,2020

Axis Bank Ltd Vehicle Loan 2,790,350 2|21-35 Monthly
Srei Equipment = :
Pinance Ltd Construction Equipment Loan 52,308,870 9{07-31 lMonthly
SHRENSES Construction Equipment Loan 4,627,329 5/15-26 IMontth
Financial Services
Ea:::: b Construction Equipment Loan 26,801,444 17|25-29 lMonﬂ'lty
ICICI Bank Ltd Construction Equipment Loan 13,893,957 1[34 |Monthly
Yes Bank Ltd Construction Equipment Loan 4,628,434 2{31-34 |Monthly

All above Loans are secured by exclusive charge on respective Vehicle and/or Construction Equipment.

_~Note - 3.2 : Unsecured Loan

Asat As at
Btiealats 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Unsecured Loans from Related Parties 69,999,857 51,745,284
Unsecured Loans from Financial Institutions 977,166 1895,215
Total 70,977,023 53,640,499
Note - 3.3 : Other Non Current Financial Liabilities
Asat As at
ERS OIS 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Deposits from Vendors/Retention Money 66,185,251 88,060,271
Maobilization Advances 50,000,000 50,000,000
Total 116,185,251 138,060,271




RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheet

Note - 4: Long Term Provisions
Asat As at
Farticaiars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Provision for Employee Benefits (Gratuity) 5,152,595 5,005,493
Total 5,152,595 5,005,493
Note - 5 : Short Term Borrowings
< As at As at
Particula
R 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
a) Secured Short Term Borrowings from Banks (Refer Note - 5.1) 97,271,654 87,620,605
b) Unsecured Loans (Refer Note - 5.2) 920,687 5,104,785
c) Other Current Financial Liabilities (Refer Note - 5.3) 17,258,731 16,141,836
Total 115,451,072 108,867,226
Note - 5.1 : Secured Short Term Borrowings from Bank
=
' . As at As at
Parsicahiny 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Cash Credit Facility with Bank of Baroda 70,696,743 60,562,367
Cash Credit Facility with Axis Bank 26,574,911 27,058,238
Total 97,271,654 87,620,605
Note - 5.2 : Unsecured Loans
As at Asat
Partiomias 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Indusind Bank Ltd 2,638 3,500,000
TATA Capital Financial Services Limited 918,049 1,604,785
Total 920,687 5,104,785
Note - 5.3 : Other Current Financial Liabilities
As at Asat
L Favkicabars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
~ecurity Deposits /With Held Money/Retention Money 17,258,731 16,141,836
Total 17,258,731 16,141,836

*(i) Term loan and C.C. limit from Bank of Baroda is secured by way of mortgage of Land & Building
owned by the Company and situated at Block No. 394, 393 & 396 situated at Village Chiloda, Ta.
Gandhinagar, Dist Gandhinagar

(ii) Term loan and C.C. limit from Bank of Baroda is secured by way of mortgage of Factory Land
situated at Survey No. 64, 65, 66, 67, 76 & 77

(iii) Term loan and C.C. Limit from Bank of Baroda is secured by way of personal guarantee of
Girishbhai Raval, Bhaminiben Raval and Ashokkumar Raval; Directors of the Company.

(iv) Term loans and C.C. Limit are exclusively charged by way of Hypothecation of entire Machinery,
electrical installations, furniture & fixtures, office equipments and other movable fixed assets of the

company. >
P o



RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheet

Note - 6: Trade Payables

Asat As at
RS 31.032020 | 31.03.2019
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 124,860 973,529
Total outstam.ifng dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 240,882,235 12,474,146
small enterprises
Total 241,007,095 13,447,675
Note - 7 : Other Current Liabilities
Asat As at
PaticRis 31.032020 | 31.03.2019
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 41,344,563 78,211,325
Duties and Taxes (Refer Note - 7.1) 24,205,993 12,366,153
Other Payables 7,078,965 5,874,744
Total 72,629,521 96,452,222
Note - 7.1 : Duties and Taxes
Asat As at
Partioulony 31.032020 | 31.03.2019
TDS 22,654,923 11,011,215
Professional Tax 288,472 92,340
VAT 1,262,598 1,262,598
Total 24,205,993 12,366,153
Note - 8 : Short Term Provisions
Asat As at
Frticaine 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity Provision =
Other Provisi
Provision For Audit Fees 198,000 198,000
Provision for Electricity Expenses 226,746 464,033
Provision for Interest on late payment to MSME trade payables 33,810 69,673
Total 458,556 731,706
. ]
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RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheet

Note - 11 : Non Current Investments

Particulars iy s
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(a) Investment In Government or Trust Securities
Sardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Ltd 3,586,621 3,364,589
(b) Investment In Property
Land and Building 216,076,883 216,076,883
Total 219,663,505 219,441,472

*Land and Building are given on lease to Om Education Trust, Rental Income from the same has

been classified as Non operating Income.

Note - 12 : Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

- As at As at
PR 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019

Deferred tax Asset at the beginning 11,350,731 6,168,374
Tax eff fi ituting def 1 tax liabili
On Depreciation 2,926,773 3,789,829
On Expenditure deferred in the books but allowable for tax ! )
purposes
On Gratuity 163,017 1,392,528
On items included in Reserves and surplus pending )
amortization into the Statement of Profit and Loss i
Others (DTL reversed during the year) - -
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability

Net Deferred Tax Assets 14,440,521 11,350,731
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RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheet

Note - 13 : Other Non Current Asset

Particulars Asay o 5
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Margin Money 7,449,819 8,450,034
Fixed Deposits against Bank Guarantee 12,849,026 15,354,880
Security Deposits/Performance Money/Retention
Money (Unsecured and Considered Good)* L0735 50,245,844
Total 122,956,379 104,078,058

*Retention Money/Performance Money includes Fernas Deposits which are under dispute
and management has filed a suit under MSMED Act 2006 dated 30th June 2018, but
management and their consultant are of the opinion that the same are fully recoverable

Note - 14 : Inventories

. As at As at
i s 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Stock In Trade
Stock at Quarry* 29,596,379 17,532,607
Total 29,596,379 17,532,607

* Stock In Trade includes stock of Black Trap of 6 MM, 10MM, 20MM, 40MM and Dust

Note - 15 : Trade Receivable

Particulars Asat As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Trade Receivables Considered Good - Secured - -
Trade Receivables Considered Good - Unsecured 384,611,466 181,211,096
Tradfe Rt.aceivables which have significant increase in 52,891,400 52,891,400
Credit Risk
Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired - -
Total 437,502,866 234,102,496
Note - 16 : Cash and Cash Equivalents
2 As at Asat
Partiesiaes 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Balance with Banks
In Current Accounts (160,798) 15,540,933
Cash on Hand
Cash on Hand 7,522,855 6,825,184
Total 7,362,057 22,366,117




RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheet

Note - 17 : Loans

Particulars Asat Asat
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Inter Corporate Deposit 1,635,883 3,019,095
Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured 6,914,102 0,647,956
Total 8,549,985 12,667,051
Note - 18 : Other Current Assets
Pirticiliss As at As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Balance With Government Authorities (Refer Note - 18.1) 15,556,465 16,626,832
Security Deposits/With Held Money/Retention Money 76,138,224 46,477,378
Prepaid Expenses 524,889 871,853
Contract WIP 78,015,000 32,748,175
Total 170,234,578 96,724,238
Note - 18.1 : Balance With Government Authorities
As at Asat
CYVERSC 31,03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Income Tax Refund 2,105,137 4,119,557
Royalty (Deposit ) 163,665 198,478
GST Receivable 7,856,870 11,226,131
TDS & TCS Receivable (A.Y. 2016-17) 274,114 -
TDS & TCS Receivable (A.Y. 2017-18) 531,191 157,615
TDS & TCS Receivable (A.Y. 2018-19) 506,730 | 15,358
TDS & TCS Receivable (A.Y. 2019-20) 561,543 899,693
TDS Receivable (F.Y. 2021-22) 524,368 .
' |TDS & TCS Receivable (A.Y. 2020-21) 2,022,848 -
(Net of Provision for Income Tax of Rs.2,50,00,000/- of F.Y.2019-20)
Commercial Tax Officer Jhabua 10,000 10,000
VAT Assessment F.Y.2014-15 1,000,000 :
Total 15,556,465 16,626,832




RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Profit and Loss Account

Note - 19 : Revenue From Operations

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Value of Sales
Sales of Products 218,968,047 168,424,183
Income from Services
Contract Receipts 1,324,807,438 952,604,703
Total 1,543,775,484 | 1,121,028,886
Note - 20 : Other Income
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Interest Income
Bank Deposits 2,987,770 1,991,096
Bond Interest - 230,352
Other Interest - 699,609
Interest on Income Tax Refund 55,654 -
Total 3,043,424 2,921,057
Other Non Operating Income
Commission Income 452,355 -
Rent Income 19,479,600 8,841,000
Hiring Income 8,315,320 906,685
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 1,605,059 1,576,428
Miscellaneous Income 778,686 709,411
Lease Income 1,801,524 1,501,270
Discount Income 1,293,985 1,393,622
Gain on Insurance Proceeds 824,443 -
Sundry Balances Written off 2,685,628 454,200
Total 37,236,600 15,382,616
Total Other Income 40,280,024 18,303,673
Note - 21 : Direct Expenditure
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Construction and Civil Work Expense 1,055,198,715 578,800,545
Power and Fuel 127,275,089 129,171,055
Hiring Charges 17,956,311 27,171,883
Labour Expense 10,406,040 12,771,842
Royalty Expenses 25,340,203 39,435,317
Total 1,236,176,357 787,350,642
Note - 22 : Change in Inventories
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Opening Stock 17,532,608 15,526,088
Less: Closing Stock 29,596,379 17,532,608
Total (12,063,771)| - (2,006,520




RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Profit and Loss Account

Note - 23 : Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Salaries and Wages
Salary Expenses 65,231,424 62,176,296
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds -
Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund 285,160 165,843
Gratuity Expenses 585,970 1,262,420
Administrative Charges (PF) 12,615 7,885
Staff Welfare Expenses
Staff Welfare Expenses 99,788 557,622
Mess Expenses 6,712,249 10,481,375
Total 72,927,205 74,651,441
Note - 24 : Finance Cost
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

Interest Expenses
Bank Interest and Other Charges 11,230,699 9,823,163
Interest on TDS 1,024,327 894,653
Other Interest 24,068,780 25,998,160
Finance Charges 15,201,882 18,162,689
Total 51,525,688 54,878,665
Other Borrowing Cost
Bank Charges 2,522,220 2,090,475
Bank Guarantee & Loan Processing Charges 2,708,409 6,645,885
Differement Charges - 2,300
Loan Processing Fees 30,498 1,057,597
Total 5,261,127 9,796,257

Total Finance Cost 56,786,815 64,674,922
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RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to Profit and Loss Account

Note - 25 : Other Expenses

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

Bad Debt - 2,346,877
Payment to Auditors 220,000 220,000
Commission Expenses 15,386 4,065,932
Rent Expenses 1,210,850 678,000
Lease Rental Expenses 10,545,638 5,354,638
Repairs to Plant and Machinery 31,365,224 33,012,433
Insurance Expenses 1,804,677 2,043,749
Rates and Taxes (Excluding Taxes on Income) 190,067 253,180
Road Furniture and Accessories Expenses 1,901,810 6,369,732
Legal and Professional Fees 1,311,053 646,326
Site Expenses 1,493,058 -
Plant Operate Charges 8,461,906 11,848,220
Transportation Expenses 12,025,158 8,374,995
Loading & Unloading Exp. 16,522,174 10,248,567
RTO Tax Expense 1,782,853 1,793,909
Security Expenses 1,016,270 1,198,341
Water Expenses 799,565 2,308,466
Consultancy Fees 485,508 2,665,551
Electrical Expenses 2,128,595 2,004,675
Drilling Expenses 490,570 716,025
Emulsion Expenses 5,170,139 734,846
Loss of Assets 1,512,718 -
Other Expenses 9,549,928 11,044,532

Total 110,003,148 107,928,994




RACHANA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIN:U45203GJ2001PLC039725

Additional informations to and forming part of Statement of Profit and

Loss for the year ended 31-Mar-2020

Note No.26-1
Value of imports calculated on C.LF basis In (Rupees)

Particulars 2019-20( 2018-19
Raw materials Nil Nil
Components and spare parts Nil Nil
Capital goods Nil Nil
Note No. 26 -2
Expenditure in foreign currency

Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
Royalty Nil Nil
Know-how Nil Nil
Professional and consultancy fees Nil Nil
Interest Nil Nil
Note No.26 -3
Total value Consumption

Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
Total value of imported item Nil Nil
Raw material consumption Nil Nil
Spare parts and components consumption Nil Nil
% of total value of imported item to total Nil Nil
consumption
Total value of indigenous item Nil Nil
Raw material consumption Nil Nil
Spare parts and components consumption Nil Nil
% of total value of indigenous item to total Nil Nil
consumption
Note No. 26 - 4
Foreign currency remittance

Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
Total Dividend remittance Nil Nil
Total number of non resident shareholders Nil Nil
Total number of shares held by Non resident ( on Nil Nil
which dividend is due)
Dividend due year Nil Nil
Note No.26-5
Earning in foreign exchange

Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
Export of goods calculated on F.0.B basis - =1
Royalty, know-how, professional and consultation Nil Nil
fees ( aggregate) ,
Interest and dividend Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Other income ( indicate nature)




INFR/ RE

(CIN: U45203GJ2001PLC0O39725)

Note No.: 2F Acct. Year 2019-20

(A) Corporate Information:

Rachana Infrastructure Limited (the Company) is a public limited company
domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956. The Company is engaged in business of Road Development and Quarry
Mining.

(B) Statement of Significant accounting policies:

1. Basis for Preparation and Presentation:
The Financial statement are prepared on accrual basis as a going concern under
historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India, the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and as per the requirements of The Companies Act, 2013.

2. Property, Plant and Equipment:
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade
discount and rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly
attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be
measured reliably.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided using Written Down
Value (WDV) method on depreciable amount based on useful life of the assets as
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of the Property,
Plant and Equipment purchased during the year, depreciation is provided on pro
rata basis from the date on which such asset is ready to be put to use. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any such change in the estimate accounted

for on a prospective basis,

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a Property, Plant and Equipment are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the

asset is derecognised.




The estimated useful lives of items of Property, Plant & Equipment as prescribed in
Schedule I of Companies Act, 2013 as follows:

_ Asset Class o | Useful Life (In Years)
Plant & Machinery 3-15

Motor Vehicles 5-10
Computer and Data Processing Units 3

Furniture and Fittings 10
Laboratory Equipments 5-10
Electrical Installations and Equipment 3-5

Office Equipments 3-10
Buildings 30

3. Intangible Assets: ;
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are measured
on initial recognition at cost and carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognized as per the written
down value method over the estimated useful life of the asset. Intangible Assets
mainly consists of Computer Software having estimated useful life of 5 years.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic
benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets are recognized in profit or
loss when the asset is derecognized.

4. Revenue Recognition:

1) Revenue from operations of Stone Quarry are recognized as per AS 9
‘Revenue Recognition’ while revenue from operations of Road Construction
are recognized as per AS 7 ‘Construction Contract’ issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

2) Revenue from contracts is recognized on the basis of percentage completion
method given as per AS 7.

3) Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when property in goods is
transferred to the buyer and the same is measurable at the time of sale and
there is no uncertainty regarding ultimate collection from the buyer.

4) Contract revenue and its associated costs are accrued and recognized by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract at the reporting date.




S5;

5)

6)

Contract revenue comprises the initial amount of revenue agreed upon in
the contract, the changes in contract work, claims and incentive payments
to the extent that it is probable that they will result in revenue and they are
capable of being reliably measured.

Contract cost comprises of cost that relate directly to the specific contract, cost
that are attributable to contract activity in general and can be allocated to the
contract and such other cost as are specifically chargeable to the customer under
the terms of the contract.

Stage of completion is determined based on the survey of work performed at the
end of each year. The effect of a change in the estimate of contract revenue or
contract costs, or the effect of a change in the estimate of the outcome of a
contract, is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate and the effect of
which are recognized in the Statement of Prof it and Loss in the period in which
the change is made and in subsequent periods.

Any excess revenue recognized in accordance with the stage of completion of the
project, in comparison to the amount s billed in accordance with the milestones
completed as per the respective project, is accrued as unbilled revenue.

An expected loss on construction contract is recognized as an expense
immediately when it is certain that the total contract costs will exceed the total
contract revenue,

Interest income from Investment is accounted when the same is accrued.

Other Income and government benefits, subsides, refunds etc. are accounted
when right to receive is established.

Inventories:

Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value after
providing for obsolescence, if any. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase,
cost of conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads net of
recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and
condition.

Cost of finished goods, work-in-progress, raw materials, chemicals, stores and
spares, packing materials, trading and other products are determined on FIFQ basis.

Investment:
Current investments, if any, are valued at lower of cost or fair market value. Long

term investments, if any, are stated at cost less permanent diminution, if any, in

value.



7. Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of
qualifying assets till the date it is ready for its intended use are capitalised as part of
the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
period for which they are incurred.

8. Employee Benefits:
(i) Short Term Employee Benefits:
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service
are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries,
performance incentives, etc., are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the employee
renders the related service.

(ii)Post Employment Benefits:
(a) Defined Contribution Plans:
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which
the Company pays specified contributions to a separate entity . The Company
makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund and Pension
Scheme. The Company's contribution is recognised as an expense in the Profit
and Loss Statement during the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

(b) Defined Benefit Plans:
Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are
already vested and otherwise is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
average period until the benefits become vested.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past
service cost, as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from
this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available
refunds and reductions in future contributions to the schemes.

During the year, the company has made provision of Rs. 5,85,970/- for Payment of
Gratuity under the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

9. Segment Reporting:
The Group’s operating segments are established on the basis of those components
of the Group that are evaluated on the basis of AS-17 (Segment Reporting), in
deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. These have been
identified taking into account nature of products and services, the differing risks
and returns and the internal business reporting systems.

The Group has two principal operating and reporting Business segments; viz. Road
Development Services and Quarry Mining. (Refer Note no. 9.1)



The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the
accounting policy of the Company with following additional policies for segment
reporting:

a) Revenue and Expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of

b)

relationship to operating activities of the segment. Revenue and Expenses which
relate to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on reasonable
basis have been disclosed as “Unallocable”.

Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities represent Assets and Liabilities in
respective segments. Investments, tax related assets and other assets and
liabilities that cannot be allocated to a segment on reasonable basis have been
disclosed as “Unallocable”.

10. Taxes on Income:

The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax.

Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii.

Current Tax:
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the Income Tax authorities, based on tax rates and
laws that are enacted at the Balance sheet date.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carry forward of unused tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount

of deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period.

The company has made provision of Rs. 2,50,00,000/- for taxation in the books of
account in view of current year profit as per the Income Tax Act,, 1961.




11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and are
liable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the
effect of the time value of money is material).

Contingent Assets are not recognized, but disclosed in the financial statements, if an
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Contingent liabilities are not provided for, but are disclosed as below:

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Particalars - _ 2019-20 | 201819

(i)Guarantees

Guarantees to Banks and Financial Institutions 16,74,90,007 | 17,38,60,405
against credit facilities extended to third parties
and other Guarantees

Total 16,74,90,007 | 17,38,60,405

12. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statement requires estimates and assumptions to be
made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the
financial statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Difference between the actual result and estimates are
recognized in the period in which the results are known or materialized.

13. Earnings per Share:
Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
|

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in determination of basic
earnings per share to take into account the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as at the
beginning of the period unless issued at a later date.



14. Related Party Disclosure (AS 18):

Related party transactions are reported as per AS-18 of Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, in the below mentioned table:

g, | Name of Nature of Nature of ~ Asat | Asat
N (;. Related Relationship Transaction | 31.03.2020  31.03.2019
Remuneration 45,00,000 | 45,00,000
Girish Key Managerial Paid
1 Raval Personnel (KMP) Interest Paid 12,23,484 7,66,132
Loan Taken 1,12,75,000 | 49,00,000
Loan Repaid 24,83,900 [ 83,40,000
2 Ashok Director Interest Paid 52,30,158 | 39,82,948
Raval
Bhaminib Interest Paid 40,607 -
- 3 |en Director Interest Received - 7,166
Baldevpra Loan Taken 36,50,000 -
sad Mehta =aal
4 Jaydeep | Relative of KMP Remuneration 30,00,000 | 30,00,000
Raval Paid
- Brijesh Relative of KMP Remuneration 33,00,000 | 33,00,000
Raval Paid
Ishita Chief Financial Officer | Remuneration 12,00,000 | 12,00,000
Raval Paid
Devanshi 12,00,000 9,50,000
Dave Relative of KMP Remuneration
Paid
Enterprises over which | Hiring Charges | 23,70,000 | 32,41,500
Bhamini | KMP and/or Relatives | Paid
g |Infrastruc | of KMPare able to Sale of Goods 75,14,045 -
ture exercise Significant
Limited Influence
~ Interest Received 3,33,320 5,41,158
Enterprises over which | Interest Paid 84,33,069 | 1,01,58,296
KMP and/or Relatives | Rent Income 1,08,84,000 | 88,41,000
om | of KMP are able to Acceptance  of | 19,95,280 | 4,05,34,543
9 | Education | o\ orcice Significant TR o i
Trust eposit
Influence Repayment  of | 3,09,60,062 | 82291824
Deposit
15. Lease:

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases
are classified as operating leases.




16. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22 ) Deferred Tax Liability /Asset in view

17,

of AS 22;

"Accounting for Taxes on Income" as at the end of the year/period is reported in

the below mentioned table:
Particulars _ Asat Asat

- 3 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Deferred Tax Asset 113,50,731 61,68,374
Tax effect on difference  between 30,89,790 51,82,357
depreciation as per books and as per Income
Tax
Net Deferred Tax Asset 1,44,40,521 113,50,731

# The Company has recognized deferred Tax Asset on Depreciation as per books

and depreciation allowable as per Income Tax Act, 1961,

Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 7 (Revised) "Construction

Contracts”

. e SRATHCRIaNS N s  Ason 31.03.2020
Contract Revenue recognised for the F.Y. 132,48,07,438
Aggregate amount of contract costs incurred and recognised 135,81,83,640
profits (less recognised losses) as at the end of the financial
year for all contracts in progress as at that date
Amount due to Customers for contract work at the end of Nil A
the financial year
Amount due from Customers for contract work at the end of 7,80,15,000 /-
the financial year




Revenue from Operation:

| AMC Contract | MP Contract | Ghosala | Vijayn: | Bhandnra
o e Wl (TR Contract | Valadi | Contract
Total Revenue 9,48,84,464 15,18,57,960 68,05,42,857 85,94,492 34,36,60,840
(Bill raised in Y.
2019-20)
Total Project 53,47,86,825 226,51,09,976 86,34,47,461 1,14,62,784 118,51,40,089
Revenue
Estimated Total 52,27,54,121 221,41,45,002 84,61,78,512 1,12,33,528 115,55,11,587
Project Cost
Contract Cost 19,88,73,062 251,03,41,134 74,00,35,868 1,37,93,126 34,98,62,881 |
incurred till '
31.03.2020
% Completion 38.04% 113.38% 87.46% 122.79% 30.28%
Revenue based on 20,34,50,703 256,81,23,922 75,51,38,640 1,40,74,618 35,88,33,724
% Completion
Revenue booked 18,89,58,282 256,81,19,609 70,61,65,385 1,40,74,465 34,36,60,840
upto 31.03.2020
Actual WIP Sales 1,44,92,000 - 4,83,51,000 - 1,51,72,000
1 o
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(B) Notes on Accounts:-

1 Balances of Depositors, Sundry Debtors, Creditors and Advances are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation.

Z Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast to
correspond with the figures of the current years.

3 All known liabilities have been provided for in the books of accounts for the year
under report.

4 Details relating to total outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprise:
Principal Amount: Rs. 1,24,860/-
Interest Amount:  Rs. 33,810/-

5 Payments to Auditors For-
Audit Fees: Rs. 2,20,000/-
Other Matters: Rs. NIL
6 The balances of the Deposits could not be verified and hence relied on the data
provided by the Assessee.
For, Rachana Infrastructure Limited For, Ankit Chokshi & Co.
| (F.R. No.- 121722W)
_——_(Chartered Ac ants)
g (’:;* ® alf | (Ankit Chokshi)
Director Director - /(M. No.-110303)
D M F (Partner)
Date: 15.12.2020 Date: 15.12.2020
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
UDII\J:-a_o?J °3°35P\P'AL‘1333?
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